

MINUTES OF THE NASH PARISH COUNCIL MEETING HELD ON THURSDAY 17th SEPTEMBER 2020

Clerk; Sue Jones Email ; Nashpcclerk@gmail.com Tel ; 01584 890375 - 07779033381

Website ; <https://www.hugofox.com/community/nash-parish-council-15024/home>

PRESENT: Peter Stubbs (Vice Chairman), Louise Roberts, Stuart Lapper, Clare Morris

IN ATTENDANCE: Sue Jones (Clerk), Richard Huffer (Shropshire Councillor) Mark Beaumont, Liz Troman, Anita Rose, Griselda Handy and Val Smith.

The Meeting commenced at 7pm

<u>ITEM</u>	<u>ACTION</u>
<p>1. Apologies:</p> <p>Apologies – Bob Young</p>	
<p>2. Declarations of Interest:</p> <p>2.1. None</p>	
<p>3. Question from the public</p> <p>3.1 It was brought to the attention of the meeting by a resident that the “Slow” lettering going towards the Village Hall from Tenbury needs repainting.</p> <p>3.2 A Shropshire Council Officer has offered to attend the next meeting where any highways issues can be reported.</p>	<p><u>Clerk to invite SC Officer to the next meeting</u></p>
<p>4. Minutes of the Parish Council Meeting held on 26th June 2020</p> <p>4.1 RESOLVED PS/LR (Unanimous) That the minutes of The Council meeting on the 26th June 2020 be approved as a correct record and signed by the Chairman.</p>	
<p>5. Matters Arising: Items that need to be brought to the attention of the meeting which are not of a policy or financial nature.</p> <p>5.1 Andy Keyland has reported the drainage issue on the Hints road from the Knowle to Customer services and a ticket has been raised.</p> <p>5.2 The ditches on the Clee Hill road have not been cleared as traffic management is required. Mr Clayton who does minor highway maintenance for SC is not able to do that level of work. Ben Corfield is responsible for that work and had been contacted again.</p>	
<p>6. Chairman’s Items: Items that need to be brought to the attention of the meeting which are not of a policy or financial nature. This will include an 18-month report from the Chairman as Mr Young resigns from the Parish Council</p> <p>6.1 Although Mr Young has given his apologies for the meeting and submitted his resignation as of yesterday the 16th September his report was emailed to Councillors just before the meeting. The report will be made available on the Parish Council website for residents of the Parish to view.</p>	
<p>7. Co-Option of New Councillors:</p> <p>7.1. The candidates were asked to leave the meeting while this item was discussed.</p> <p>7.2 The Registrations of Interest where considered by the Parish Councillors and it was RESOLVED (Unanimously) to Co-opt LT and MB.</p> <p>7.3 The candidates re-joined the meeting, at this point LT and MB were co-opted and AR and GH were thanked for their interest and advised to resubmit their ROI for the new vacancy.</p> <p>7.4 At this point AR gave her apologies and left the meeting but GH remained for the rest of the meeting.</p> <p>7.4 Acceptance of Office and Declarations of interest forms to be send to LT and MB for completion.</p>	<p><u>Clerk to send paperwork to Co-opted Councillors</u></p>

<p>8. Covid19- Update in Nash Parish 8.1 Volunteers are still available to contact if any residents need assistance.</p>	
<p>9. Highway Matters 9.1 The road signs etc have all been left at Corn Brook after the works have been completed, clerk to contact SC to ask for them to be removed. 9.2 Ben Corfield from SC has advised us that cat's eyes will only be replaced where new tarmac has gone down. 9.3 Agricultural vehicles are causing an issue on the roads, consideration should be given to the type of vehicles that use the particularly narrow lanes. There has been a SC meeting recently regarding the impact on the road, RH to find out if there is an update. 9.4 Flooding on the Tenbury Road, by Beaumont's Farm, Dean Lodge, the straight at Court of Hill, the flat bit by the Nash Triangle, on the corner before the Harthill turn. 9.5 Since the recent road surfacing from Nash to the Harthill turn the when it rains the water now goes into the drive of the bungalow instead of the ditch as it did before. Residents have believed to have reported this to SC.</p>	<p><u>Clerk to report to SC</u></p> <p><u>RH to provide feedback from SC meeting</u></p>
<p>10. Parish Plan Update 10.1 The publication of the Plan is on hold until all new councillors co-opted, then a decision can be made on how to move forward with the Plan</p>	
<p>11. Risk Assessment 11.1 Questions were asked about assessment and the details. Adjourned to the next meeting for further comments to be made.</p>	<p>Clerk to put on the next agenda</p>
<p>12. Consultations 12.1 Draft Housing Strategy 12.2 PC 10 20 Changes to the Current Planning System 12.2.1 The technicalities of the document are difficult to understand. The main aim is for the new method to allow the Government to hit the target of delivering 300,000 new homes per year. It falls into various categories. CPRE has produced a video that puts it into layman's terms, which was a great help. RH commented that he thought it was unfair that Parish Councils should comment on these consultations. SC Planning will comment as will the political parties. The consultations are more relevant for Towns that have had areas of development identified. Concern was shown for the temporary suspension for affordable housing. It was RESOLVED (Unanimously) that wording for a representation would be made by Councillors before the deadline for both of the Planning Consultations. 12.3 PC 11 20 Planning for the Future White Paper 12.3.1 SL asked RH if SC plans would be rewritten due to the new consultations, RH believed not. 12.4 PC 12 20 Transparency and Competition 12.4.1 No comment to make 12.5 Local Plan Review Consultation 12.5.1 No comment to make 12.6 EPC4 – Communities framework & the devolution white paper 12.6.1 No comment to make 12.7 Shropshire Fire and Rescue Integrated Risk Management Plan 12.7.1 No comment to make 12.8 Code of Conduct 12.8.1 No comment to make</p>	<p>Response to be formulated and submitted</p>
<p>13. Budget Review 13.1 To consider any budget revisions 13.1.1 RESOLVED SL/PS (Unanimous) to add £500 to the grants budget. 13.1.2 RESOLVED LR/CM (Unanimous) to honour the Village Hall hire invoice for £300, even though the hall had not been used by the Parish Council through the Pandemic. 13.1.3 This takes the revised expenditure budget to £3,635.</p>	

<p>13.2 To consider grant applications if budget agreed:</p> <p>13.3 Hope House Children’s Hospice RESOLVED SL/LR (Unanimous) to award £100 to Hope House</p> <p>13.4 Knowle Sports – New Notice Board RESOLVED SL/LR (Unanimous) Not to award a grant at this time as money to repair the glass in the notice board had been given previously.</p>													
<p>14. Financial Items</p> <p>14.1 <u>To approve payment of accounts:</u></p> <table border="0"> <tr> <td>Chq 296</td> <td>S Jones Salary</td> <td>£420.36</td> </tr> <tr> <td>Chq 297</td> <td>S Jones HMRC</td> <td>£105.20</td> </tr> <tr> <td>Chq 298</td> <td>Nash Parish Hall</td> <td>£300.00</td> </tr> <tr> <td>Chq 299</td> <td>Hope House</td> <td>£100.00</td> </tr> </table> <p>14.2 Payments made since last meeting: None</p> <p>14.3 Breakdown as sent out with agenda £6,364.05 as at 02/08/20 – Agreed to bank Statement</p> <p>14.4 Now the Chairman has now resigned there needs to be a replacement signatory. LR agreed to be a signatory. Clerk to get form from the bank to complete</p>	Chq 296	S Jones Salary	£420.36	Chq 297	S Jones HMRC	£105.20	Chq 298	Nash Parish Hall	£300.00	Chq 299	Hope House	£100.00	<p><u>Cheques to be signed and distributed by the clerk</u></p> <p><u>Clerk to obtain forms from Lloyds bank and pass to LR</u></p>
Chq 296	S Jones Salary	£420.36											
Chq 297	S Jones HMRC	£105.20											
Chq 298	Nash Parish Hall	£300.00											
Chq 299	Hope House	£100.00											
<p>15. Planning Items:</p> <p>15.1 There were no Planning Applications to consider.</p>													
<p>16. Dates for Future Meetings:</p> <p>16.1 The next meeting to be held via Zoom on 19th November. Future meetings on the 21st Jan and 18th March 2021 to be decided at a later date how these meeting will be held.</p>													
<p>17. Close of Meeting: 9.10 pm</p>													